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March 28, 2014

Via Electronic Filing

Rosemary Chiavetta, Esq.

Secretary

PA Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2 North
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:  Docket Nos. C-2013-2383618, C-2013-2392536 and C-2013-2393225
Mark Mazza v. PECO Energy Company
2014 Bankruptcy Order

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Attached for filing is the Order entered on March 24, 2014, by the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania that dismissed the Bankruptcy
Petition of the Complainant, Mark Mazza. I am requesting that this Order be included in
the Commission’s official file in the above-captioned consolidated proceeding.

A copy of this filing has been provided to the Complainant in the manner
indicated on the attached Certificate of Service.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
_Beggr Rizzo & Darnall LLP /
. Morris
MAM
Enclosures

cc:  Honorable Angela T. Jones, PA Public Utility Commission [w/enc.]
Mark Mazza [w/enc.]
Shawane L. Lee, Esq., Exelon Business Services [w/enc.]
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Re: Docket Nos. C-2013-2383618, C-2013-2392536 and C-2013-2393225
Mark Mazza v. PECO Energy Company
2014 Bankruptcy Order

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document has been
served upon the following person, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the

requirements of §1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

Via First Class Mail
Mr. Mark Mazza

1271 Farm Road
Berwyn, PA 19312

Dated: March 28, 2014
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Inre
Chapter 7

Mark David Mazza

Debtor(s)
Bankruptcy No.14-10419 -mdc

ORDER
ANDNOW, this A% dayof Musk— 2014, itis

1.*(X) ORDERED that since we find that the debtor(s) have failed to pay the prescribed filing fee in
full within the requisite time period, this case, be, and the same hereby is, DISMISSED.

2.*( ) ORDERED that since we find that the debtor(s)' have failed to propose a plan, this case be, and
the same hereby is, DISMISSED

3.*( ) ORDERED that sine we find that the debtor(s) have failed to file a feasible plan, this case be
and the same hereby is, DISMISSED.

4*() ORDERED that since we find that the debtor(s) have failed to attend the hearing mandated
under 11 U.S.C. Sec.341 and have failed to attend the hearing to explain their absence at the Sec. 341
hearing, this case be and the same hereby is, DISMISSED.

5%() ORDERED that since the debtor(s) have failed to prosecute this case or to file timely their
required documents, this case be, and the same hereby is, DISMISSED, and within ten days of the entry
of this order, debtor's counsel shall submit a master list of creditors and, as required by Bankruptcy Rule
2016 (b), an itemized statement of attorney's fees unless current versions of both these documents are on
file with the Clerk.

6.*( ) ORDERED that since we find material failure to comply with the terms of a confirmed plan
under 11 U.S.C. Sec. 1307 (c)(6) this case be, and the same hereby is, DISMISSED.

, o ot —

Maygfléline D. Coleman
United States Bankruptcy Judge

* Each numbered paragraph of this order is operative only if the box next to the number designating
that paragraph is checked.





